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BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Andrea Gibbud, Tax Assessor/Collector would like all taxing jurisdictions to re-establish any
local exemptions granted by the jurisdiction and take action to either adopt the discounts or
not. The county is considering not giving discounts this year so it becomes important for.
those jurisdictions who wish to continue to give discounts to take that actions.

ITEMS ADDRESSED:

The discounts are as follows: October 3%, November 2%, and December 1% under section
31.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Board will take action to adopt the discounts or do not adopt the discounts.

BUDGETARY INFORMATION:
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Linda O'Connell

From:

Sent:
andrea.gibbud@co.bee.tx.us

Thursday,August30, 2007 8:54 AM
To:

Subject: 2007 Tax Rates

Taxing Jurisdictions

This year as taxing jurisdictions are setting their tax rates it will be important to also re-establish any
local exemptions granted by the jurisdiction and take action to either adopt the discounts or not. The
county is considering not giving discounts this year so it becomes important for those jurisdictions who
wish to continiue to give discounts to take that action. Oct 3%, Nov 2% and Dec 1% under section
31.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

If your jurisdiction has already adopted its tax rate, these actions may be done at a subsequent meeting
as long as it is accoomplished before Sept 24th.

Thank you,

Andrea W Gibbud, RTA
Bee County Tax Assessor-Collector
Voter Registrar
POBox 1900, Beeville, TX 78104
361.362.3250 fax 361.358.5417

"Today is a day that the Lord has made,
rejoice and be glad in it."

9/412007



SURVEY
DISCOUNT EARLY TAX COLLECTION

SCHOOL DISCOUNT DESCRIPTION SPOKE TO

Gregory-Portland None None Marie Tax Office

Ingleside None None Amy Spenser

Karnes City None None Susan Cline

Kenedy None None Janet LoU

Kingsville None None Melissa DelaGarza

Mathis None None Yolanda Garza

Refugio Yes Oct 3%, Nov 2%, Dec 1% Marilyn Burshousen
Robstown

Sinton None None Marie Tax Office

Odem None None Marie Tax Office

Taft None None Tax Office

Three Rivers Yes Oct 3%, Nov 2%, Dec 1% Donald Casper

Tuloso Midway
Victoria None None Frances Coe

West Oso None None David Palacios

Woodsboro Yes Oct thru Dec 5% Steve Self


